CT TEACHERS’ RETIREMENT BOARD
765 ASYLUM AVENUE HARTFORD, CT 06105-2822
Toll Free 1-800-504-1102 Local (860) 241-8401 Fax (860) 622-2845
“An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer”

www.ct.gov/trb

From: Webmaster, TRB for Darlene Perez

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2016 4:06 PM

To: Superintendents and Business Managers

Subject: Guidance on Reemployment of Retired Teachers
Attachments: Revised Guidance Reemployment of Retired Teachers

Attached please find Guidance on the Reemployment of retired teachers. It is important as well that the attached
guidance is forwarded to your Human Resources department. Should you have any questions please contact me at
Darlene.perez@ct.gov or 860-241-8401. | will be out of the office July sth through 8th, so if you have questions that
cannot wait you can contact Shantelle.varrs@ct.gov at 860-241-8429 or patricia.balzano@ct.gov at 860-241-8419.

Post retirement reemployment reporting forms will be provided by July 1%, 2016.
Darlene Perez
Administrator

Teachers’ Retirement Board

Tel: 860.241.8401

PostRetEmpGuidance_070116
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